New Mexico QOil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

January 28, 1959

L.H.J. Harper
610 Roswell Petroleum Butlding
Roswell, New Mexioco

Dear Sir:

On ohecking our files we find that you are delinguent the rollowing
Jorms on the following well?

LeHJe &rp‘r #1"10 San Juan Unit _32'5’ K-Jo-jav—ﬁ'h’ - Well Log

17 this information is not filed with the U.S5.G.S. Office in Farmington
in the very near future for forwarding to our office it wi{ll be neceseary
that we require that State Forms be filed on this well.

Youra very truly

Lmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAt ks

oc? United States Geological Survey
hr"ﬂg‘m’ N.M,






